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333 SW 1 Avenue, P.O. Box 3623
Portland, OR 97208-3623
- Website: www.reo.goyv

Memorandum
Date: November 27, 2012

Regional Interagency Executive Committee, Bureau of Land Management District

Managers (Coos Bay, Fugene, Lakeview, Medford, Roseburg, and Salem), Field
To: Managers (Klamath Falls, OR; Arcata, Redding, and Ukiah, CA) and Forest

Service National Forest Supervisors and Columbia River Gorge National Sceni

Area Manager within the Northwest Forest Plan Area M
From: Kent Connaughton, Regional Interagency Executive Comfiitttee Chair,

Subject: Red Tree Vole Survey Protocol Version 3.0

This Memorandum transmits a new, updated version (Version 3.0} of the Red Tree Vole
Survey Protocol. The current version of the protocol consists collectively of Versions 2.0,
2.1, and 2.2. Version 3.0 replaces those versions and is for use immediately for any
habitat-disturbing projects where surveys have not yet been initiated. Field units may also
choose to utilize this protocol for projects where surveys have been initiated but not yet
completed. Significant changes from the previous vérsions of the protocol are
summarized on page 4 of the updated protocol.

Questions regarding implementation of this protocol should be directed to Rob Huff
(rthuff @blm.gov, 503-808-6479); Carol Hughes (cshughes@fs fed.us, 503-808-2661);
Chrissy Howell (cahowell @fs.fed.us, 707-562-8929); or Kelli Van Norman
(kvannorm@blm.gov, 503-808-6606).

Attachment
1- Survey Protocol for the Red Tree Vole Version 3.0
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